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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for February 7 - Envision Summer Research Program 

Seminar, Princeton University ARCH Program, Male Volunteer Opportunity, Black 

History Month Program, and more ... 

 

  
    
 

Tomorrow: Envision Seminar 

The Biology Department is sponsoring “Envision Summer 

Research Program Seminar” tomorrow at 11 am in the Nelson 

Science building Room 123.  Please see the attached for more 

information. 

Contact: Lorrie Perkins 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Tomorrow: Princeton University ARCH Program 
Princeton University will be on campus at Lincoln tomorrow from  

11 am - 1 pm to discuss their Archives Research and Collaborative History 

(ARCH) One-Week Summer Program to be held July 9-13, 2018. 

The application deadline is Friday, February 23.  Please see the attached 

for additional information. 

Contact: Sandra Upsher-Nixon 

Read More 

 

February 16: Male Volunteers Needed 

We are looking for 30 on campus LU Males to host 30 high school seniors 

for the weekend of March 23-25.  Community service hours will be 

given.  Please see attached application.  Deadline is February 16. 

Contact: Jonathan Harris 

Application 
 

February 18: Black History Month Program 
The Mary Dod Memorial Chapel will be hosting a Black History Month 

program featuring Cheryl Renee Gooch author of Hinsonville’s Heroes: 

Black Civil War Soldiers of Chester County, Pennsylvania from 4 – 5 pm, on 

Sunday, February 18. 

Contact: Frederick Faison 

Read more 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Envision Seminar 2-8-2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/ARCH program application information cdv.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/UMOJA Summit Host Application.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/mary-dod-brown-memorial-chapel-black-history-month-program-owning-our-shared
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Alpha Kappa Delta Sociology Honor Society 

Alpha Kappa Delta Sociology Honor Society is now accepting 

new  members for Spring 2018.  Applications can be found online at 

www.alphakappadelta.org.  You may also pick up applications at the 

Sociology and Criminal Justice Department, Grim Hall 118.  

Applications  are due by Friday, March 2.  Please see the attached  

flyer for more details. 

Contact: Yolanda Echevarria 

Read More 

 

Academic Calendar  
The 2018-2019 Academic Calendar is now available on the Office of the 

Registrar website. 
Read more 
 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/flyer spring 2018.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/pdf/registrar/Calendar2018_0.pdf
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

